REGULAR MEETING VILLAGE OF CANDOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES 138 MAIN STREET, CANDOR, NY, 13743 APRIL 21, 2015

CALL TO ORDER: The regular meeting of the Village of Candor Board of Trustees was called to order by the Honorable Mayor Halstead at 6:30 pm at the Village Hall, 138 Main Street, Candor, NY.

Those in attendance included Mayor Eric Halstead; Board of Trustees Gary Consalvi, Dan Kelly, Nancy King, and Jennifer Bennett; Clerk Betsy Lipka; and Deputy Clerk Lynne Roberts.

There was no public in attendance therefore there was no Public Comment.

Minutes: A motion was made by Trustee Consalvi and seconded by Trustee King to approve the minutes of the April 7, 2015 Regular Meeting as amended. A vote was taken and Trustees Bennett, King, Kelly, and Consalvi voted aye. Motion was approved and carried.

OLD BUSINESS:

Water Projects: DPW Supervisor Eric Lang attended the Rural Water School Class. There haven't been any new major water problems in the Village since the weather has started warming up. There are 13 new meters left.

Bridge Flags: The Candor Legion Auxillary voted unanimously to help with the Bridge Flags at their last meeting.

Peddlers' Law: A motion was made by Trustee King and seconded by Trustee Consalvi to hold a Public Hearing on May 5th regarding the Peddlers' Law. A vote was taken and Trustees Bennett, Kelly, King, and Consalvi voted aye. Motion was approved and carried.

Summer Mowing Job: Trustee King will meet with DPW Supervisor Eric Lang and interview those who have handed in job applications.

Also getting the dumpsters will be checked into by May 19th for the Village Clean Up on June 5 & 6.

NEW BUSINESS:

Justice Report: The April Justice Report was handed out for the Board to look over. A motion was made by Trustee King and seconded by Trustee Bennett to approve the report as presented. A vote was taken and Trustees Consalvi, Kelly, King, and Bennett voted aye. Motion was approved and carried.

Office Hours: It was discussed about changing the Village office hours on Tuesday from 8am-2pm to 11am to 5pm so that the office would be open later in the afternoon on two days instead of just one. A motion was made by Trustee Bennett and seconded by Trustee King to change the Village office hours. A vote was taken and Trustees Consalvi, Kelly, Bennett, and King voted aye. Motion was approved and carried. The new hours will be effective May 5, 2015 and an ad stating the new hours will be put in the paper.

Bills: A motion was made by Trustee Consalvi and seconded by Trustee King to pay the bills as presented. A vote was taken and Trustees Kelly, Bennett, King, and Consalvi voted aye. Motion was approved and carried.

The Microbac Water Report was handed out for the Board to look over.

Trustee Consalvi brought up that the Village needs to get in touch with Suit Kote soon regarding street work and patching.

There being no further business a motion was made by Trustee Consalvi to adjourn at 7:07pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Betsy Lipka Village Clerk/Treasurer